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INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM 
Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District 
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TO:   Tukwila Pool MPD Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Jennafer Price Cargill, Executive Director 
 
BY:  Vicky Carlsen, Deputy Finance Director 
   
DATE: April 16, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report 
 
ISSUE 
Monthly financial report. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
February 2014 has been closed and reconciled.  Total revenue for the month of February is $25,555. 
 
Total expenditures for the month are $66,231.  The financial report attached provides additional 
information detailing the total revenue and expenditures. January utility costs are reflected in the 
February financial statement.  Additionally, office and operating supplies of $1,989 were for items 
necessary for the Executive Director. 
 
Also attached is the March Support Services report detailing City support services for the MPD.   
 
RECOMENDATION 
For information only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

A. February Financial Statement 
B. March Support Services Report 
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